From: Max Mingay <Max.Mingay@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 Mar 2024 10:33:02

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: DC/24/01374 Brome Grange

Attachments:

From: Wendy Sapsed | Waveney Tree Specialists <wendy@waveneytrees.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 10:30 AM

To: Max Mingay <Max.Mingay@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: DC/24/01374 Brome Grange

Q EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

Hi Max,

Thank you for your email.
Apologies we thought we had included details re conditions:
e Ash tree is suffering with ash dieback and deadwood.
e Elm has dead saplings.
e Holm Oak is in good condition but is encroaching near the building and the lower trunk obstructing a light in situ for the
outside seating area.

Best Regards

Wendy

Tree Specialistsy Lt

Expert Tree Surgery at Affordable Prices
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Aldersyde Cottage, Low Street, Hoxne, Eye, Suffolk. [P21 5AS
T: 01379 668636 W: www.waveneytrees.co.uk

The information contained in this E-MAIL and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the named
addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you may not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part of it without the prior
agreement or consent of the sender. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by replying by email or by telephone (01379
668636) and then remove from your system.

Please note that any views or opinion presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
company. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

From: Max Mingay <Max.Mingay@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Wendy Sapsed | Waveney Tree Specialists <wendy@waveneytrees.co.uk>
Subject: DC/24/01374 Brome Grange

Hello,


https://suffolk.freshservice.com/support/solutions/articles/50000031829-email-banners-external-emails
http://www.waveneytrees.co.uk/
mailto:Max.Mingay@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
mailto:wendy@waveneytrees.co.uk

This application is currently invalid as we are waiting for information relating to the condition of the trees. Please can this be
provided as soon as possible?

Regards,

Max Mingay

Planning Validation Support Officer

01449 724538

Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils - Working Together
e: max.mingay@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

w: www.babergh.gov.uk www.midsuffolk.gov.uk

Babergh &
Worrine osemer/ Mid Suffolk
District Councils

At (Mid ) Suffolk

Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance with the law to ensure compliance with
policies and to minimize any security risks. The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be
privileged or confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful.
If you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email
software. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Babergh
District Council and/or Mid Suffolk District Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Babergh
District Council and/or Mid Suffolk District Council.

Babergh District Council and Mid Suffolk District Council (BMSDC) will be Data Controllers of the information you are
providing. As required by the Data Protection Act 2018 the information will be kept safe, secure, processed and only
shared for those purposes or where it is allowed by law. In some circumstances however we may need to disclose your
personal details to a third party so that they can provide a service you have requested, or fulfil a request for information.
Any information about you that we pass to a third party will be held securely by that party, in accordance with the Data
Protection Act 2018 and used only to provide the services or information you have requested.

For more information on how we do this and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it,
visit our website.
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